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Accused of child abuse
Dear Advisor,

I have not seen my children for several months. I 
have been accused of physical and sexual abuse of 
the children.

The accusations were investigated by An Garda 
Síochána and by the Child and Family Agency 
(TUSLA) and every time, after the Gardai and 
TUSLA found that the allegations are unfounded, 
new allegations are made ….

Dear Target Parent,

There is no short cut solving this problem. I suggest 
that you update your knowledge on a few aspects 
before you act. Go and study the following 
documents. It may help if you print it out as a 
reference the relevant documents on what child 
abuse is and the revised version of offences 
regularly committed during the alienation process.

You may want to listen to a talk on said offences 
that was recorded. It is available in 4 parts at https://
www.youtube.com/user/mjstudioIE. Note any 
offence you identify, where sufficient evidence 
exist, for the investigating officer to follow up.

You may identify several other offences that should 
be reported.

At this stage you should note all the offences in 
chronological order. You might have to enlist the 
help of a legal professional (criminal) or another 
knowledgeable person. If you have a friend or 
family member serving with An Garda Síochána, it 
will be a great advantage.

When you go the Garda station, you might 
encounter difficulty to get your report accepted. I 
suggest that you print the document “The Gardaí 
does not want to help me” and ask the member to 
read it. Note the name and number of the member 
you spoke to. This is needed for follow-up or if you 
have to complain about your case not being 
accepted. 

Hereunder I have attached a redacted witness 
statement, similar to your issue, that was pre-drafted
and accepted by the Gardai.

Regards

Old man

(TVA,  2020)
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